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S 9(2)(a)

From: Jo Hendy

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 11:59 am

To: S 9(2)(a)

Subject: Fwd: Heads up for Thursday.
Attachments: CCC Submission 150321PWP1 Final.pdf

Let’s chat about this

Get Outlook for i0S A

From: S 9(2)(a) - Representative of Thel.5Project @

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 11:03 AM

To: Jo Hendy & Q

Subject: Heads up for Thursday.
oger the past year
You and | are speaking atS 9(2)(&) | be arguing that CCC b eéd way more ambition (should
be less than 460 million tonnes 2021-2030 vs-the nnes propos o\meéetthe purpose of the Act in science
let alone equity and that transport is the 1 al player who wil ay more than proposed in the draft.
I’ll also argue that the Draft Advice restimmated, and un ated, the rate at which VKT can be
gen prepared in conjunction with the mob from

ahd\forfward on respective submissions) so I’m abreast of discussions
0ss-net etc etc.

i C K DE ‘ S
gou a heads be&hursday so this isn’t a surprise. Yell out if there’s anything further | can

Looking forward to % on Thursday.
5 9(2)(a) %

and its good to see this discussion coming out now.

Hi Jo, %?@
| hope the consultation phase is treating you well. Your tea nderful to
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From: Rod Carr
Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 5:34 pm
To: Jo Hendy;

Subject: Re: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Mistake in NDC calc

Monday should be fine.
Rod

From: Jo Hendy <-climatecommission.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 5:16 PM

To: Rod Carr

Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Mistake in NDC calc

I'll ask.|o follow up on Monday — unless you think it warrants an i@r Yo
From: Rod Carr <Roderick.Carr@climatecommission.govt.nz> @
Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 5:04 pm

To: Jo Hendy <_c|imatecommission.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Mistake in NDC calc
@@k
From: Jo Hendy @

Sent: Friday, March 26, 20214 !". .. ‘
‘ = a

Can someone let know or sh ?

»tecommission.govt.nz>; S 9@)@)

nate o%mission.govt.nz>
Subject: D] RE: Mistake in NDC calc

To: Jo Hendy

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi

Cheers



[UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Jo Hendy -climatecommission.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 4:45 pm

To: S 9(2)(&) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)
@climatecommission.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Mistake in NDC calc

From: S 9(2)(a) - Representative of Thel.5Project

Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 1:52 pm

To: Rod Carr <Roderick.Carr@climatecommission.govt.nz>
Cc: Jo Hendy -climatecommission.govt.nz>
Subject: Mistake in NDC calc

Thanks for your time as always yesterday. No idea how you do it.

¥ &

| wanted to clarify one thing and yesterday wasn’t the place. The
take issue with this.

It’s a mistake in Table 10.2 (below) where 34,958 is |

but its actu@
(https://emissionstracker.mfe.govt.nz/#NrAMBoEYF iANA9g7042wBWVM+ok HErtEA)

igure

)

As such there would seem to be three opti \'>)
ay off (we

s

1. Rightlabel (net), wrong it’s this)

2 ks
2. Wrong label (should b i number(

3. Somehow the tern n dioxide” gan “Gross GHG accounting

At the very least | th

is warrants testi i with the team as if it’s a mistake its material.
s 9(2)(a) @

DN

S9(2)(a)

”??

11
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S 9(2)(a)
I
From: S 9(2)(a)
Sent: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 9:57 am
To: S 9(2)(a)
Subject: FW: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Mistake in NDC calc
[UNCLASSIFIED]
FYI
[UNCLASSIFIED] @
From: S 9(2)(a) - Representative of Thel.5Project
Sent: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 9:00 am
To: S 9(2)(&) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; Rod
<Roderick.Carr@climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>

Cc: Jo Hendy -climatecommission.govt.nz> @
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Mistake in NDC calc @
s 9(2)
Thanks @ and all on this thread for clarifying this poi @ %
All the best with the reading in front of you!
s 9(2)(a)

S 9(2)(a) \ @ @
De : S 9(2)(@) \\S i sion.govt.nz>

Envoyé : Monday, 29 h202112:1
A : Rod Ca deXiek Carr@clinmatecommissidn.govt.nz>; 8 9(2)(a) - Representative of Thel.5Project
S L\ @dimatecommission.govt.nz>
F clm on ission.govt.nz>
stake’in NDC calc

[UNCLASSIFIED]

bination of 2 and 3. The line in that table deliberately includes both gross and net CO2 emissions — so the
s'themselves are correct but the label is confusing. Earlier in the chapter (page 6 about 2 pages before that
table) we describe that for forest accounting in targets we have applied the gross/net approach agreed within the
Kyoto Protocol. In that approach if forests are a sink in the base year they are not included in setting the target level,
but only included to meet it.

We are considering how to communicate these distinctions more clearly in the final advice.
Thanks for flagging it!

Kind regards

S9(2)(a)
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S 9(2)(a)
S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz
W climatecommission.govt.nz

[UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Rod Carr <Roderick.Carr@climatecommission.govt.nz> &
Sent: Saturday, 27 March 2021 5:47 pm

To:S 9(2)(a) - Representative of Thel.5Project >:S9(2)(a)
@climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) @clitnatecommission.
Cc: Jo Hendy <_c|imatecommission.govt.nz> \j
Subject: Re: Mistake in NDC calc @
I think S 9(2)(@) has the best unde ing. @ @
S 9(2)(@) can you drop a note to a opy all.
Rod (\
A AN

From: S 9(2)(a) - Representative of Thel.5Pmoject \o—/ \f
Sent: Saturday, March 27, 2021 4:05
To: Rod Carr; S 9(2)(a) @

Cc: Jo Hendy

Subject: RE: Mistake in N C %@

Many thanks Rod,
s9(2)(a) oki this. PIease‘% ck to me once you’ve had a look. Seems pretty important.

<Roderick.Carr@climatecommission.govt.nz>
/Friday, 26 March 2021 5:03 PM
2)(a) - Representative of Thel.5Project S 9(2)(a)
@climatecommission.govt.nz>
Cc:Jo Hendy climatecommission.govt.nz>; Rod Carr <Roderick.Carr@climatecommission.govt.nz>
Objet : Re: Mistake in NDC calc

Thanks | appreciate the insights you bring to climate policy and action. | have copied the Commission Chief
Scientist who can follow up on the matter you raise.
can you please copy me and Jo on the response.

Rod
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From: S 9(2)(a) - Representative of Thel.5Project

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Rod Carr

Cc: Jo Hendy

Subject: Mistake in NDC calc

Hi Rod
Thanks for your time as always yesterday. No idea how you do it.

| wanted to clarify one thing and yesterday wasn’t the place. The point | made isn’t a gross-net issue though we do
take issue with this.

It’s a mistake in Table 10.2 (below) where 34,958 is labelled as Net but its actually a Gross Figufe
(https://emissionstracker.mfe.govt.nz/#NrAMBoEYF12TwCIDiAnA9gZ042wBM4+okoe AHER]

As such there would seem to be three options: @ Q @

1. Rightlabel (net), wrong number = NDC way off (we have assu
2. Wrong label (should be gross), right number (34,958)

3. Somehow the term “Net carbon dioxide” is meant to
At the very least | think this warrants testing explicitly wi @
s 92)@) @
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S 9(2)(a)
I
From: Jo Hendy
Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 5:31 pm
To: S 9(2)(3.)
Subject: FW: SBC and CLC Submission
Attachments: SBC and CLC submission to Climate Change Commission - 26 March 2021.pdf
fyi

Cc: @businessnz.org.nz>; businessnz
Subject: SBC and CLC Submission

Kia ora Jo @: ; : @
Here is a copy of our submission. ég@ @

From: S 9(2)(a) @businessnz.org.nz>
Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 5:11 pm
To: Jo Hendy -climatecommission.govt.nz> ‘ f

A huge thank you to you and your team for running thorough@nd op rocess.

We have really appreciated how open yo ve all to questions ( and small) and the quality of the
responses. %

We look forward to continuing he months and years ahead.

Nga mihi § % é
S 9(2@ %
SBC is a member of e@Group — certified CarboNZero
Please cons%’ @m
hi

@ mail and any attachments may be confidential. If you have received this email by mistake please delete it from your system; you should not
gssage or disclose its content to anyone. Please let BusinessNZ know if you receive an unauthorised copy.

ent before printing




The attachment is withheld under section 18(d), as it is publicly available on the Commission’s
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S 9(2)(a)
I
From: Jo Hendy
Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 8:48 am
To: S 9(2)(a)
Subject: FW: SBC and CLC Submission
Attachments: SBC and CLC submission to Climate Change Commission - 26 March 2021.pdf

Him

I'n‘agoing to send through some submissions for printing (and binding if large).
This is the first one.

Thanks! @ &
lo &

From: S 9(2)(@) @businessnz.org.nz> ; ;

Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 5:11 pm @

To: Jo Hendy <-cIimatecommission.govt.nz>

cc:S9(2)@) @businessnz.org.nz>§ 3 % @inessnz.org.nz>

Subject: SBC and CLC Submission

Kia ora Jo @
Here is a copy of our submission. %©

A huge thank you to you and yd

We have really appregciated how ep€n you hav q

responses. @

We look fo@@tmuing to engag% he Commission in the months and years ahead.

Ngam
S

¥
5 @\;
s 92)@) @

S mber of the BusinessNZ Group — certified CarboNZero

rough and open process.

glestions (large and small) and the quality of the

0P

Please consider the environment before printing

WARNING: This email and any attachments may be confidential. If you have received this email by mistake please delete it from your system; you should not
copy the message or disclose its content to anyone. Please let BusinessNZ know if you receive an unauthorised copy.
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S 9(2)(a)
I
From: Rod Carr
Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 1:02 pm
To: S 9(2)(a)
Subject: Fwd: SBC and CLC Submission
Attachments: SBC and CLC submission to Climate Change Commission - 26 March 2021.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: S 9(2)(a) @businessnz.org.nz> %
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 5:09 PM

To: Rod Carr

Cc: Jo Hendy

Subject: SBC and CLC Submission @

Kia ora Rod @@ @

On behalf of the Sustainable Business Council and the s Coalition.i % easure to send you a
copy of our combined submission. We have also subfmi ia the CCC caonsultation‘hub.
| would like to acknowledge the excellent consulta ocess that th sionh ran over the past two months.

We look forward to seeing the final@ é end of Ma
Nga mihi

S

9(2)

(a)

S 9(2)(a) @% xy@

SBC is a mefmber of the oup — certified CarboNZero

Please consider th % ern. re printing
NG %

d any attachments may be confidential. If you have received this email by mistake please delete it from your system; you should not
or disclose its content to anyone. Please let BusinessNZ know if you receive an unauthorised copy.
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S 9(2)(a)
I
From: S 9(2)(2)
Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 10:37 am
To: S 9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] FW: SBC/CLC - discussion on NDC

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Works for me.

[UNCLASSIFIED] @
From: S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 10:31 am
To: S 9(2)(&) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)
@climatecommission.govt.nz>
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] FW: SBC/CLC - discussion on NDC @
[UNCLA F’

How about an 11am meeting tomorrow? Looks OK ries.

From: S 9(2)(a)
Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2
To: S 9(2)(a)

Cc: S 9(2)(a)
Subject: SBC/CL

dis n on NDC
HiS 9 %

Good to'connect this in cussed it'd be great to have a quick session on the NDC before we submit on
Friday. Would you a 30-45 min discussion tomorrow at all? We could do any time 11-2.

92)(a)

SBC is a division of the BusinessNZ Group — certified carboNZero®t™

Please consider the environment before printing

WARNING: This email and any attachments may be confidential. If you have received this email by mistake please delete it from your system; yoL
not copy the message or disclose its content to anyone. Please let Business NZ know if you receive an unauthorised copy.
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S 9(2)(a)
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________}
From: S 9(2)(a)
Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 1:15 pm
To: S 9(2)(a)
Cc: S 9(2)(a)
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: SBC/CLC - discussion on NDC

[UNCLASSIFIED]

We're happy to head over (you’re just round the corner, and we have a bit of a shortage of meeting rooms at the

moment). @ 3
[UNCLASSIFIED] @ @

From: S 9(2)(a) @businessnz.org.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 12:42 pm

To: S 9(2)(&) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(

@climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) @clim ion.govt.nz>

cc: S 9(2)(a) @businessnz.org.nz>

Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: SBC/CLC - discussion o@

O

9(2
ahy ask for you to ¢ r\agdin we can book a room here.

llza(ﬁ?tomorrow works well. If it’s no
Best

S

9(2)

a

(Fr)om: S 9(2)(a) % i ovt.nz>

Sent: Wedn 4
To: S 9(2)( @b snz.org.nz>; S 9(2)(a)
cIimatecomm@?on.gov}‘.%v; S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>

Cc:S \@?/@nessnz.org.np

Subject: fUNCLASSIFI : - discussion on NDC
%@ [UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi S %
1@ ow suits all of us. Would it work for us to head over your way again? Otherwise we can try and find a
ro e.

NB: The third name was S 92)(&)  who is actually the lead here on much of the NDC-related stuff, I've now
included him on the email.

Best,

S

9(2

)(@) S 9(2)(a)

W climatecommission.govt.nz
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[UNCLASSIFIED]

From: @businessnz.org.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 10:09 am

To: @cIimatecommission.govt.nz>;_

@climatecommission.govt.nz>
: @businessnz.org.nz>
Subject: SBC/CLC - discussion on NDC

S 9@

Good to connect this morning. As discussed it'd be great to have a quick session on the ND re we submit on
Friday. Would you have time for a 30-45 min discussion tomorrow at all? We could do any'ti .

gl think you mentioned a third name that should be involved but | didn’t qui@ @
%3 mihi ég
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WARNING: This email and any attachments may be confidential. If you have received this email by mistake please delete it from your system; you should
not copy the message or disclose its content to anyone. Please let Business NZ know if you receive an unauthorised copy.
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S 9(2)(a)
I
From: Jo Hendy
Sent: Monday, 29 March 2021 8:57 am
To: All Staff
Subject: special thanks from SBC/CLC

Kia ora koutou,
SBC/CLC sent me their submission on Friday and also some great feedback for all of us:

“A huge thank you to you and your team for running an extremely thorough and open proc e have really

appreciated how open you have all been to questions (large and small) and the quality o ponses.”
Well done team. & @
Nga mihi nui ; ;
’° < ©
tive @ %
mS 9(2)(a)

E -@climate@om n.govt.nz
W cIimateco,mGGs%n\govt.nz

Jo Hendy| Chief Execu
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Climate Leaders Coalition Meetings

3 and 17 March 2021 - Calls between Dr Rod Carr and the Chief Executive of the Climate Leaders
Coalition

Dr Rod Carr spoke with the convenor of the CLC, on 3 and 17 March 2021. They discussed the
Commission’s draft advice rather than the CLC’s submission.

25 March 2021 — Meeting with members of the Sustainable Business Council /Cli
Coalition

At the request of the Sustainable Business Council (SBC)/Climate Leade

Change Commission staff met with members of SBC/CLC ahead o making their sub
The discussion centered around why the emissions budgets n determine
(NDC) were set at different levels, as well as the differe a onsideratj

NDC and emissions budgets. N

e
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Dairy NZ

Email thread

From: S 9(2)(a)
Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 1:34 pm
To:S92)(@) S92)@&)  climatecommission.govt.nz)

SS9(2)(@)  climatecommission.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: For your information: DairyNZ Submission @ @

From: S 9(2)(@)
Sent: Rahina, 29 Poutlterangi, 2021 4:04 p.
To: S 9(2)(@)

From: S 9(2 % i ion.govt.nz>
Sent: re, : .m.
) S 9(2)(a) imatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)

To!
@climaLecc%mission. ovt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)

c
ject: FW
rom: S 9(2)(a) @dairynz.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 3:30 pm
To:S9%2)(@) S92)(@) climatecommission.govt.nz>

Subject: For your information: DairyNZ Submission

Thanks for chat today. Here’s the final. S(
9(2

)@)
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S 9(2)(a)

Te Whanganui-a-tara
Level 10, Prime Property Tower, 86 — 90 Lambton Quay ® PO Box 10002 ¢ Wellington 6143, NEW ZEALAND

S9(2)()

L f v lin]c)

@climatecommission.govt.nz

Please find a ) {Z's submission to the Climate Change Commission.

V%ac owledge the work of the Commission, and DairyNZ’s willingness to engage with you as
nalise your advice to Government. | do appreciate our professional working relationship and
teractions that our respective staff have had to date.

There are a number of issues that DairyNZ seeks to resolve on behalf of dairy farmers - these are
detailed in the submission.

| wish you well in your deliberations and look forward to further discussion.

Best regards


https://www.dairynz.co.nz/
https://www.facebook.com/dairynz
https://twitter.com/DairyNZ
https://www.linkedin.com/company/dairynz
https://www.instagram.com/dairynzltd/
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)@)

Te tuku | tétahi anamata pai ake, mé nga kaipamu : é : Q @

Delivering a better future for farmers @ §
Email thread § ©@ @

st

= -@ govt.nz>; S 9(2)(@)

Cc:
Su ughts on DairyN
Séunds goo ; ;

nt: Thursday, 8 April 2021 8:36 am
To: cIimatecommission.govt.nz>;-

cIimatecommission.govt.nz>;_

climatecommission.govt.nz>

climatecommission.govt.nz>

Cc: climatecommission.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Thoughts on DairyNZ's submission and modelling

Thanksg

@)




It sounds like it would be worth talking with _ to understand their modelling and
analysis a bit more. Let’s grab 20 minutes today and have a talk about the best approach for

engaging withF and DairyNZ more broadly.

Cheers

(@)
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Email thread

From: S 9(2)(a) @dairynz.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 12 April 2021 3:10 pm

To:S 9(2)(@) S92)(@) climatecommission.govt.nz>
cc:S92)(@)  <S92)(@)  climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)

<S 9(2)(a) climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)
@climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)
<S9(2)(a) climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) €o.nz>;
S 9(2)(a) @dairynz.co.nz>; S 9(2)(a) irynz:co.nz>
Subject: RE: Further information on the DairyNZ submission %

HiS  Thanks for the correspondence. @ é
9(2)
a)

I've copied in some of our people working'on 9(2)(a)
Here’s our response to you we’re happgy osge&rther detail, please tell us what
you need.

@ ation we provided and how you’re incorporating
o% .

~Some farms would reduce by more than 10%, and others would reduce by less (and
arms could possibly increase emissions) — depending on the ease with which they can
hieve emissions reductions. You have modelled an “alternative policy setting” which looks
more like our advice, but haven’t presented many results from those model runs. Could you
share more of this with us? E.g. What do the results reported in Table 1 look like using the
alternative policy setting?
The baseline assumed a uniform reduction across the sector, in line with the CCC comments.
The differentiated system that the Commission speaks about is difficult to envisage, as we
think it requires a split-gas trading scheme within the dairy sector. | believe this would have
very little international precedent. The administrative costs would be significant, though the
mitigation costs would be lower. We do have additional results available for this alternative
policy setting involving differentiated reductions across the sector.
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2. The modelling also notes that milk production in the DairyNZ model decreases by around 1%
for every 1% drop in cow numbers. This implies a 1:1 relationship between number of cows
and milk production. Could we clarify if this is an assumption in the model or an output?
This relationship is drawn from the econometric analysis of farm-level empirical data drawn
from multiple FARMAX and OVERSEER evaluations. It is validated against results identified in
the literature, such as the de Klein and Dynes (2017) work mentioned in the submission.
Thus, it is not a simple assumption that can be changed within the model.

3. The GDP reductions in Table 1 (dairy’s contribution to national GDP?) range from 12 to
17%. But then GDP losses (total national GDP?) are 1.0 to 1.4%. This implies that Dairy’s
contribution to GDP is over 8%, or around $25bn. This is about 2.5x higher ecent work
by Sense Partners for DairyNZ and DCANZ, which estimated dairy contrib d &
$10.2bn contribution to the NZ economy in 2020 (around 3% of GDP). plain how

you arrive at the 1.0 to 1.4%?
The results in Table 1 may be being mis-interpreted. Itis i tant thag it is understood

these numbers are changes computed relative to the io, and are thu
absolute. Besides this, the numbers will be higher t pected’if they are.in as

dairy-only effects. Flow-on effects to the natignalecq re described j mission,
% alént to tho d CCC.

they are computed using multiplier assum

S 9(2)(a)

S 9(2)(a)

From:S 9(2)(@) <S 9(2)(@) climatecommission.govt.nz>

Sent: Sunday, 11 April 2021 5:10 pm

To: S 9(2)(a) @dairynz.co.nz>
cc:S92)(@)  <S92)(@)  climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)

S 9(2)(@) climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(@)
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<S9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)
<S 9(2)(a) climatecommission.govt.nz>
Subject: Further information on the DairyNZ submission

HiS9(2)
@

Thanks for the thought that’s gone into the DairyNZ submission and the offer to follow up.

We've got a few questions about some of the analysis within the submissio you

hast duce emissions b
@%'
by Jess (and

could clarify for us.

1) The footnote on page 34 notes that you’ve assumed eac
10%. Our draft advice did not assume that each far
but rather that the sector as a whole would need to
target. Some farms would reduce by more tha

some farms could possibly increase emissi lep i i hich they can
achieve emissions reductions. You h i i tting” which looks
more like our advice, but haven’tpresented.many results f odel runs. Could you
share more of this with us? E.g. t dp the results regorte le 1 look like using the

alternative policy settin

2) The modelling a t ilk producti6
for every 1% d mbers. Thisimplie

and milk preductio ould we cl

3). The GBPF
V then GDP loss national GDP?) are 1.0 to 1.4%. This implies that Dairy’s
ibution to is oveng%, or around S$25bn. This is about 2.5x higher than recent work
y Sense Pa iryNZ and DCANZ, which estimated dairy contributed around
$10.2b n o the NZ economy in 2020 (around 3% of GDP). Can you explain how
ive'at\the 1.0 to 1.4%?

you
k a conversation with yourself and B 9(2)("")if that’s easier.

réductions in % contribution to national GDP?) range from 12 to

)(@)



46

Email thread g;@
From: S 9(2)(a) research.c @
Sent: Tuesday, 13 April

To: S 9(2)(a) @agresearch. ‘

<S 9(2)(a) a ission.govt

Cc: S 9( (a% (@) clim %on.govt.nv; S 9(2)(a)
<S@ matecommi% nz>

.. terpretati(@ nd Dynes (2017)
’< d | had a chat about this.

We have not spoken to-but we believe he has taken the average of our range for GHG
emission reduction (2-16%) and the average of our range for GHG intensity reduction (3-14%) to
estimate his relationship (i.e. 8.5 over 9).

o

Although this, sort of, is consistent with our data, it does not represent this relationship for each
individual study and based the information in our table it appears that this relationship has a very
broad range depending on the individual farm system and its baseline.

Hope this helps.
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Happy to discuss further!

Nga mihi

Sent: Sunday, 11 April 2021 8:49 PM

S9@)@  climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(@)

@agresearch.co.nz>
climatecommission.govt.nz>;
climatecommission.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Interpretation of De Klein and Dynes (2017) @ %

| have met you in the past and heard you\present!..

_Iet me know th u ur paper, hé ¢ VE just recently received a copy of the
DairyNZ submission an d a chanc detail. | will catch up with -this
: ack ou.

Cc:

< climatecommission.govt.nz>

Friday)9-Apfil 2021 3:10 pm
@agresearch.co.nz>; _

@agresearch.co.nz>

climatecommission.govt.nz>; _

climatecommission.govt.nz>

CAUTION: External sender

Hi R
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- firstly an intro, | work at the Climate Commission on land-use issues. I've read some of your
work in my current role and at previous roles at MPI, and have seen you present several times.

We've been looking through DairyNZ’s submission to our draft analysis. In this they talk about the
impact of reducing stocking rates on milk production and emissions. They quote your 2017 paper for
MPI/Motu as:

“De Klein and Dynes (2017) reviewed the empirical evidence available for this option. y identified
an average decrease of 0.95% in milk production per 1% decline in GHG-e across pi ies, close to
the 1:1 response found here.”

This doesn’t seem to be consistent with your paper, which the il@nary escribes as! ; ;

“A lower input system that carries fewer cows of g ic'merit (high

and lower stocking rate (SR) led to reductions.j issions and GHG e « sions intensity,
ranging between 2-16% and 3-14%, respectiv e reductio ntiol generally increasing

with increasing milksolids (MS) productio

Could we check with y @;WZ'

misreading your p3

nsistent with your findings? Or are we


https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dairynz.co.nz%2Fmedia%2F5794215%2Fdairynz-submission-climate-change-comission-advice-on-carbon-budgets-2021.pdf&data=04%7C01%7Ccecile.deklein%40agresearch.co.nz%7C3d595367499e42c4c06508d8fcc696be%7C0dce4a686d804298847ac04815157957%7C0%7C0%7C637537277221864666%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=snDMKRTTVL6xqWtqvAZYgeTLesdwrsuNenzockU02LM%3D&reserved=0
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Email thread

From: SSE)E) 1 @dainynz.co.n

Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 1:54 pm
To: @climatecommission.govt.nz>
: climatecommission.govt.nz>;
@climatecommission.govt.nz>; %

@climatecommission.govt.nz>;

climatecommission.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] Submission from DairyNZ @

Please publish. Thank youw@

@climatecoein @. ovt.nz>
N

S
%@% [UNCLASSIFIED]

Thank you so much for submitting your materials to our recent consultation on the transition
to a climate-resilient and low emissions future. The consultation is now closed.

| have uploaded your pdf file onto our consultation portal and have put your email address as
the contact email address.
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| have also ticked the box that ‘the Commission will not be publishing your submission onto
our portal at the end of the submission analysis’. Please kindly let me know if that is not
suitable.

Again, we are very grateful for your collaborative efforts and wish you all the very best.

Naku noa, na

Submissions Workstream Lead @ g %





https://www.climatecommission.govt.nz/get-involved/sharing-our-thinking/data-and-modelling/
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From:

Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 4:04 pm

To:

Subject: FW: For your information: DairyNZ Submission

Attachments: FINAL DAIRYNZ SUBMISSION Climate change comission advice on carbon budgets 2021.pdf

From:S 9(2)(@) <S9(2)(@)  climatecommission.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 3:57 pm

To: S 9(2)(@) S 9(2)(@) climatecommission.govt.nz>;

_@climatecommission.govt.nz>; @cli ission.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: For your information: DairyNZ Submission & %

Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 3:30 pm

To:S9(2)(@) S92)(@ climatecommission.govt.pz
Subject: For your information: DairyNZ Submissi

Thanks for chat today. Here’s the final.

.0

Fr @dairynz.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 26 March 2021 3:22 pm

To: hello@climatecommission.govt.nz

Cc: @climatecommission.govt.nz;_@climatecommission.govt.nz
Subject: For your information: DairyNZ Submission

Hi all,
Please find attached DairyNZ’s submission to the Climate Change Commission.
I'd like to acknowledge the work of the Commission, and DairyNZ's willingness to engage with you as you finalise

your advice to Government. | do appreciate our professional working relationship and the interactions that our
respective staff have had to date.



56

There are a number of issues that DairyNZ seeks to resolve on behalf of dairy farmers - these are detailed in the
submission.

| wish you well in your deliberations and look forward to further discussion.

Best regards

Te tuku | tétahi anamata pai ake, mé nga kaipamu @ &
Delivering a better future for farmers «

DairyNZz \ S
Cnr Ruakura & Morrinsville Roads | Newstead | Private Bag 3221| Hamilton 3240 | NEW.

Web www.dairynz.co.nz | www.GoDairy.co.nz | www.getfresh.co.nz §© %
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From: S 9(2)(@)

Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 7:23 am

To:

Subject: RE: Further information on the DairyNZ submission

ThanksF

I’m still trying to find a time when% is available to talk to you and your modelling people about how we’ve
incorporated your feedback on th ft advice. It looks like it might not be until ~6 May — we’re just pretty flat out

at the moment pulling the final ad(ﬁge together. @

| should clarify the two comments | made on the phone last week. ( g 3 >
The text below question 1 indicates that your central modelling isn’t alighed-with the Govt and He Waka

approach of an overall 10% reduction of biological methane (i.e. not a duction on each far Andas’you're

aware, HWEN is looking at split gas trading schemes across the who tor{(notjust dairy). bever
interested to see your modelling results around the ‘alternative-policy.sétting” scenario youde n the report if

you can share them. \\))\7 \$) A%
We've dug into the DeKlein and Dynes (2017) repor @vetation is that de sing stocking rate also
). lass e i

a
decreases GHG intensity (see highlighted text be ach cow jis ez ess,\then this implies that

production does not drop as much as the stocking is seems pr ghtforward but we might be missing

something here? @
“A lower input system that carriés'fe vS of greaterge @ﬁb (high breeding worth (BW) and lower
stocking rate (SR) led to red ctt | GHG em @- GHG emissions intensity, ranging between 2-16% and

3-14%, respectively, with n reasing with increasing milksolids (MS) production.”

aduction potentia%
or tomor@ o go over our modelling changes.

@dairynz.co.nz>
:10 pm

climatecommission.govt.nz>
climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(2)
climatecommission.govt.nz>;
(2)(@) climatecommission.govt.nz>;
@dairynz.co.nz>;
Subject: RE: Further information on the DairyNZ submission

@climatecommission.govt.nz>; S
@dairynz.co.nz>;

@dairynz.co.nz>

Hi! Thanks for the correspondence.
I’vgaéopied in some of our people working on this —_
Here’s our response to your questions —we’re happy to provide further detail, please tell us what you need.

We're also interested in the farm system information we provided and how you’re incorporating that into your final
advice to Government.
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1. The footnote on page 34 notes that you’ve assumed each farm has to reduce emissions by 10%. Our draft
advice did not assume that each farm has to reduce emissions by a set %, but rather that the sector as a
whole would need to reduce emissions to reach a target. Some farms would reduce by more than 10%, and
others would reduce by less (and some farms could possibly increase emissions) — depending on the ease
with which they can achieve emissions reductions. You have modelled an “alternative policy setting” which
looks more like our advice, but haven’t presented many results from those model runs. Could you share
more of this with us? E.g. What do the results reported in Table 1 look like using the alternative policy
setting?
The baseline assumed a uniform reduction across the sector, in line with the CCC comments. The
differentiated system that the Commission speaks about is difficult to envisage, as we think it requires a
split-gas trading scheme within the dairy sector. | believe this would have very little international precedent.
The administrative costs would be significant, though the mitigation costs would be lower. We do have
additional results available for this alternative policy setting involving differentiated reductions across the

sector. @
2. The modelling also notes that milk production in the DairyNZ model decre % for every 1% 3 >
s

drop in cow numbers. This implies a 1:1 relationship between number k production. Id
we clarify if this is an assumption in the model or an output? »

FARMAX and OVERSEER evaluations. It is validated against re déntitied in the lite

Klein and Dynes (2017) work mentioned in the submissje
changed within the model. %
om.12 to 17%. But then GDP

3. The GDP reductions in Table 1 (dairy’s contribut tional GDP?2).ra
losses (total national GDP?) are 1.0 to 1.4%, iraplies that Dairy ibution to GDP is over 8%, or
around $25bn. This is about 2.5x higher t ent work by n
estimated dairy contributed aro 2bn contributio eonomy in 2020 (around 3% of GDP).
Can you explain how you a to 1.4%?
The results in Table 1
are changes computed

ant that it is understood that these numbers
re thus not absolute. Besides this, the numbers will
iry-only effects. Flow-on effects to the national

y are computed using multiplier assumptions equivalent to

our submis )

From:S 9(2)(@) <S9(2)(@  climatecommission.govt.nz>
Sent: Sunday, 11 April 2021 5:10 pm
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cc:S 9@ <S92)(a) climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)

S 9(2)(@) climatecommission.govt.nz>; _ @climatecommission.govt.nz>; S

<S 9(2)(a) climatecommission.govt.nz> 9(2)
Subject: Further information on the DairyNZ submission @)

HiF

Thanks for the thought that’s gone into the DairyNZ submission and the offer to follow up.

We've got a few questions about some of the analysis within the submission that we hoped you could clarify for us.
1) The footnote on page 34 notes that you’ve assumed each farm has to reduce emissions by 10%. Our draft
advice did not assume that each farm has to reduce emissions by a set %, but rather that the sector as a
whole would need to reduce emissions to reach a target. Some farms would reduce by more than 10%, and
others would reduce by less (and some farms could possibly increase emissions) — nding on the ease

with which they can achieve emissions reductions. You have modelled an “alternati olicy setting” whi
looks more like our advice, but haven’t presented many results from those \.co6uld you sh
more of this with us? E.g. What do the results reported in Table 1 look li ing the alternative

nolic
setting? ‘
ases by aro revery 1%

nber of cows a oduttion. Could

2) The modelling also notes that milk production in the Dairy
drop in cow numbers. This implies a 1:1 relationship between
we clarify if this is an assumption in the model or a @

3) The GDP reductions in Table 1 (dairy’s contribut tional GDP?).ra om.12 to 17%. But then GDP

losses (total national GDP?) are 1.0 to 1. lies that Dairy ibution to GDP is over 8%, or

around $25bn. This is about 2.5x higher ent work by nefs for DairyNZ and DCANZ, which
estimated dairy contributed aro 2bn contributio eonomy in 2020 (around 3% of GDP).
Can you explain how you a to 1.4%?

Happy to have a conversat:n fand Grae asier.

’ &

)(@) @climatecommission.govt.nz
W climatecommission.govt.nz
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From: S 9(2)(@)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 11:27 am

To: @dairynz.co.nz
Subject: RE: You about?

| wanted to have a chat with you, but we’re going to have to cancel our meeting tomorrow.

| apologise for this, but we need to focus our efforts on finalising our advice by 31 May. W lly appreciate the
input that you guys have given us, which has caused us to dig into our modelling assump detail. «
Could you give me a quick call before | take this out of calendars? & @
Thanks, @ gs ; ;
Fre %;

rom: S 9(2)(a)
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 11:19 am
To: SRS M @ iy co.nz>
Subject: You about?
Can you give me a call? %©

Thanks,

@@

climatecommission.govt.nz
ecommission.govt.nz
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From: Jo Hendy
Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 3:15 pm
sscie) [ S

Subject: Re: Extension request

Let’s talk this through ASAP

Get Outlook for iOS

From:S 9(2)(@) <S9(2)(&)  climatecommission.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 2:24 PM @
ro: SRNG5S 90/
Cc: Jo Hendy & Q

Subject: Extension request

éparing a lett foratwo

©

FYI —1 just got a call noting that PEPANZ, Fed Farmers, DairyNZ and othe
week extension for submissions.

(@)
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o « Back to Responses by Respondent
<https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-
action-for-aotearoa/manage_respondents>

» Edit analysis info for this response
<https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-
action-for-aotearoa/@@edit_response?user_id=BHLF-NZPP-DEZ9-4>

 Remove this response <https.//haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt. mms-and-
engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/@@remove_respo r%kBHLF—
DEZ9-4>

» Download respondent's answers (PDF)

<https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/co s%ngagemen -cli;ate-
action-for-aotearoa/user_response_pdf?user _i -DEZQ-@
Name (enter in text box): @

DairyNZ @ %

Analyst notes:
NDC and methane questb@ ed by S9(2)@
s 9(2)(a) % @
ID N@ : Bl¥S PP-DEP7-R
Tags% %

Z.Co0.nz

Email te into te
s 9(2)(a)

Analyst n :
Tags:

I acity are you responding to this survey? Select from the dropdown list.:
siness

other/additional capacity:

Iwi/hapu affiliation:

Analyst notes:

Tags:

What part of Aotearoa are you from? Select from the dropdown list).:

Wellington (Te Whanga-nui-a-Tara)

Please specify if you are from outside Aotearoa:

Analyst notes:

Tags:

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=BHLF-NZP... 1/12


https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/consult_admin_view
https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/manage_respondents
https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/@@edit_response?user_id=BHLF-NZPP-DEZ9-4
https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/@@remove_response?user_id=BHLF-NZPP-DEZ9-4
https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/user_response_pdf?user_id=BHLF-NZPP-DEZ9-4
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age group:

Not Answered
Analyst notes:
Tags:
Consent:

Yes
Publish doc:

No file uploaded
Analyst notes:
Tags:

Skiplogic: @
| want to submit a pre-prepared response @ <§

File upload:

Download response <https://haveyoursay. cl/matecom ONn.go nﬂc
engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/con n/oad ﬂlé@quest/on-
2021-01-19-0131576176-filesubquestion&use -DEZQ-
moderated file upload:

No file uploaded
Analyst notes:

Tags:
Your one big thing:: @ @

Analyst notes:

Tags:

option to end sub after one

I w e with the C
Anal
Tags: %
Six big decmons@

Not
Pleas r answer (1000 word limit):

Six b|g decisions Q2 :
Not Answered

all

k ion questions

'K

Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):
Analyst notes:
Tags:
Six big decisions Q3:
Not Answered
If you would like to give us more information, you can do so below:
Analyst notes:

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=BHLF-NZP... 2/12


https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/consultation/download_file?squid=question-2021-01-19-0131576176-filesubquestion&user=BHLF-NZPP-DEZ9-4
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Tags: e
Six big decisions Q4 :
Not Answered
Q4 Forests and role of trees:
Analyst notes:
Tags:
Big issues - 5:
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):
Analyst notes:

Tags:
Six big decisions Q6: @

Not Answered % @
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit): «
Analyst notes: %
Tags: @@

option to end submission after six big issues:

| want to continue with the consultation g @
Analyst notes:
Tags: @
Question on principles: @ @
Not Answered @
Please explain your a rd limit):
Analyst notes: &

Tags:

Q2 Emission budget levels - Emissions budget 1 (2022 — 2025):
Q2 Emission budget levels - Emissions budget 2 (2026-2030):
Q2 Emission budget levels - Emissions budget 3 (2031-2035):
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):

Analyst notes:

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=BHLF-NZP... 3/12
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Tags:

Q3 - Gross long-lived gases:

Q3 - Biogenic methane:

Q3 - Forestry:

Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):

Analyst notes:

I @

=~ N\ 7 \J

\_/
Tags: AN\ A N\\
A0 \\ WD v :
Q4 @ -
Not Answered
Please explain your a ord limit);
Analyst notes:

Tags:

A . . —

Q5 Cross
e
P lain your answer (400 word limit):

A otes:

Tags:
Q6 Coordinate efforts:
Not Answered
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):
Analyst notes:

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=BHLF-NZP... 4/12
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~
(&)

Tags:

Q7 Iwi/Maori partnership:
Not Answered &
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):
Analyst notes: @@
\

Tags:

8. Central and local govt:
Not Answered

Please explain yo 00 word.| @
Analyst notes: %

>

yodr answer (1000 word limit):

Tags:
10 Lock in net zero:
Not Answered
Please explain your answer (400 word limit):
Analyst notes:

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=BHLF-NZP... 5/12
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prewo "

Tags:

11 Net zero:
Not Answered

Please explain your answer (400 word limit):

Analyst notes:

Tags:

Q12:
Not Answered

Please explain your answer (1000 '

Analyst notes: A h

RN\

. C— -

N

_ >
N@\

AN NN N

Q___-

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=BHLF-NZP... 6/12
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Tags:

Q13 Inclusive transition:

Not Answered @ %
Please explain your answer (1000 word Ii@

Analyst notes:

S9@@ 1 pp19-20] @

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=BHLF-NZP... 7/12
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Tags:

14 Transport:

Not Answered @
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit): @ @
Analyst notes: « m‘

Tags:

15 HIP:

Analyst notes:

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=BHLF-NZP... 8/12
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Tags:

17 Forestry:

Not Answered @
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):
Analyst notes: « %

Tags:

A N\

2\~ \‘
18 Waste: —/ Q
Not An em@

Please e w nswer (100% limit):
Anal @ Qt

ponse %
Tags: @
19 Multi se %‘

e

in your answer (1000 word limit):

P la
A otes:

Tags:

20 Rules for measuring progress:

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=BHLF-NZP... 9/12
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Not Answered
Please explain your answer:
Analyst notes:

Tags:
21:
Not Answered

Please explain your answer (1000 word limit): @
Analyst notes: /“ (

Tags:

22: @\
ot A swered
Please explain y or (400 word limit):

Analyst no

Tags:
23:

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=BHLF-NZ... 10/12
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Not Answered
Please explain your answer (400 word limit):
Analyst notes:

24:

Not Answered

Please explain your answer (1000 word limit): @@ @ éé

Analyst notes:

Tags:
Last Modified Date:

4

1936

Create.i ste:

2021-06-0 % 36
Citizen Sp
v@

A

Consultation State:
closed

Browser Identification:
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko)
Chrome/91.0.4472.77 Safari/537.36

Submitted Date:

2021-06-03 15:57:01.201304
Visited Pages:
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Dairy NZ Meetings

10 February 2021 — Climate Change Commission hosted seminar on its draft advice relating to
agriculture

The Climate Change Commission’s (the Commission) records indicate that Dairy NZ took part in an
open webinar hosted by the Climate Change Commission in which Commission staff explained its
draft advice relating to agriculture.

26 February 2021 — Technical discussion with Dairy NZ on modeling assumptions

The Commission discussed modeling assumptions that undergirded its draft advice with Dairy NZ's
data staff.

1 March 2021 - Climate Change Commission hosted an online seminar on its draft advice for %
farmers

in a subsequent Q&A session.

26 March 2021 — Dairy NZ l@
A policy staff member
submission Dai% 2
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